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JUNIOR COLLEGES:

Hagerstown Junior College. Hagerstown
Montgomery Junior College Bethesda 14
Mount Saint Agnes Junior College. Baltimore 9
Saint Charles College Catonsv1lle.28
Saint Mary’s Female Seminary. St. Mary’s City
University of Baltimore. Baltlmore.l
*State Teachers College (Colored) Bowie
*State Teachers College Frostburg
*State Teachers College Salisbury
*State Teachers College Towson 4
Veterans Institute (Baltimore City College)..ounee.... Baltimore 18
— e

MARYLAND STATE SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF
Members of the Board of Visitors:

President: John H. Baker

Charles E. Moylan, Vice President; William M. Storm,
Secretary; Charles McC. Mathias, Treasurer; Robert E.
Delaplaine, Chairman, Executive Committee; J. Norman
Ager; Joseph D. Baker, Jr.; Floyd J. Carter, D.C.; Charles
H. Conley, M.D.; George R. Dennis, Jr.; William W. Hanly;
Joseph H. Hines; J. V. Jamison III; J. Tyson Lee; Tasker G.
Lowndes; D. John Markey; Samuel Marvin Peach; Hang
B. Shaw; Walter E. Sinn; Palmer Tennant; Bernard O.

Thomas, M.D.; Oscar E. Webb; Wallace Williams.

Ignatius Bjorlee, LL.D., Superintendent

242 South Market Street, Frederick Telephone: Frederick 132

The Governor appoints the members of the Board of Visitors for
an indefinite term. All scholarships are free to deaf children of the
State. The average enrollment over the past ten years has been 180.
The aim of the school is to make deaf children self-supporting mem-
bers of society. Besides the regular course of study, including high
school, every boy at graduation has learned some trade, such as
printing, cabinet-making or tailoring, while every girl has completed
a course in domestic science, household arts or cosmetology. The
vocational training department is supplied with modern equipment,
and the trades and academic buildings are modern. Aurex and Fair-
child hearing aid sets, for class room use, and Western Electric
audio-meters, for testing hearing, have been installed. Since 1942,
the school has added military training, rhythmic training, Boy Scouts
and Girl Scouts.

The school was chartered in 1867, and opened in 1868, in barracks
buildings of Camp Frederick. One barracks building still stands and
was recently restored. The cornerstone of the main building was
laid May 31, 1870.

Publications: The Maryland Bulletin, Vol. LXVI, 1946

The Maryland Bulletin, Vol. LXVII, 1947
The Maryland Bulletin, Vol. LXVIII, 1948
. 1948 1949
Appropriations $158,224 $159,028
Staff: 57.

* First two years,




